Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)

From: Justin Gould <justin.gould@wnynewsnow.com>

Sent: Tuesday, September 8, 2020 2:58 PM

To: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)

Subject: Re: absolutely! -- RE: Informing Chautauqua County Voters with EVIDENCE: public

corruption/grand jury complaint vs Chautauqua County's 2 re-election-seeking state
legislators, which re-election-seeking Chautauqua County D.A. Swanson is "sitting on”

No worries. I am usually here from 8:30 to 4:30, with some exceptions.

What time would be best for you? I'd be calling from 716-488-7226.

On Tue, Sep 8, 2020 at 2:13 PM Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org> wrote:

Dear Justin, T

hank you for your speedy response, which | have just now seen.

"Il be “out of the office” through the end of the week, but am reachable by cell 646-220-7987 & will, of course, have
my laptop. Can you give me your number and tell me when is the best time to reach you.

Also, I'll give you the lead on the response | got from Goodell.

Thanks.

Elena

914-421-1200

From: Justin Gould <justin.gould@wnynewsnow.com>

Sent: Tuesday, September 8, 2020 7:35 AM

To: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>

Subject: Re: Informing Chautauqua County Voters with EVIDENCE: public corruption/grand jury complaint vs
Chautauqua County's 2 re-election-seeking state legislators, which re-election-seeking Chautauqua County D.A.

Swanson is "sitting on"




